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Kirsty BROWN - Fwd: FOX Information Follow-up

From: Kirsty BROWN

To: ShanV1

Date: 2019/08/07 12:13 PM

Subject: Fwd: FOX Information Follow-up

Shan,
I sent this to Chad this morning, but then realized he was away until next week.

Kirsty

Cst. Kirsty Brown

High Risk Offender Unit

Burnaby RCMP / Government of Canada
V1

Gend. Kirsty Brown

Groupe des contrevenants a risque élevé
GRC de Burnaby / Gouvernment du Canada
V1

>>> Kirsty BROWN 2019/08/07 8:06 AM >>>
Chad,

Crown is wondering if the April 4, 2019 footage is still available...sigh. I'm guessing not by now. If I had known
he wanted that I would have asked for it last week. April 4th was the day my partner and I attended the Douglas
Crossing/CBSA building and met with U.S. BP officer Berg to exchange Mr. Fox after he was returned to Canada
(it was between around 1045-1110 hours). Let me know either way if it is available.

Also, any updates from your end regarding any officers who may have dealt with Mr. Fox prior to him crossing
into the U.S. (March 15, 2019).

I have to provide an update prior to tomorrow morning as there is another pre-trial conference scheduled for
court Friday morning.
Thanks,

Kirsty

Cst. Kirsty Brown

High Risk Offender Unit

Burnaby RCMP / Government of Canada
Vi
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Gend. Kirsty Brown

Groupe des contrevenants a risque élevé
GRC de Burnaby / Gouvernment du Canada
V1
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